Email: Rita.Iglesias@colliercountyfl.gov
- Telephone: (239) 252-1033

Collielfounty

Addendum #2
Date: November 18, 2024
From: Rita Iglesias, Procurement Strategist
To: Interested Bidders
Subject: Addendum #2 Solicitation #24-8321- Foxfire Supplemental Wells

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum:

Addition: 25-8321 — Exhibit K — Collier 1Q Permit 8.2022

- Latest Collier IQ permit showing the permitted Foxfire Well locations

If you require additional information, please post a question on our OpenGov
(https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/collier-county-fl) bidding platform under the solicitation for this
project.

Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above
referenced solicitation.

(Signature) Date

(Name of Firm)


https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/collier-county-fl

